DID YOU KNOW?

Many golfers may not realize which course they've booked. Did you know that once you book a tee time, the details are available in the ForeUp app and sent to you via email?

The email confirmation clearly indicates the course and rotation booked.

If you have any questions, pro shop staff can access the tee time history and confirm the original booking details.



GOLFER ORIENTATION

The pro shop is now hosting a monthly golfer orientation on the first Tuesday of each month.
These sessions cover golf course operating rules and course operations, and includes a live demonstration of



how to book a tee time. To participate, contact the pro shop at 949-597-4336 to add your name to the list for the next session. You will receive an email confirmation for your attendance.

CREATE A **POSITIVE EXPERIENCE** FOR **ALL PLAYERS**

The Village golf courses are among the busiest in the nation. Help ensure an enjoyable experience for everyone by following these simple guidelines:

- Ensure all resident playing partners are listed on the tee time before arriving to play.
- Check in at least 15 minutes prior to your tee time.
- Do not proceed to the starting hole until called to the tee or, for Courses 2 and 3, no more than five minutes before your start time.
- Always follow staff instructions, including those from starter, pro shop, course and range staff.
 Cooperation helps create a positive experience for all players.
- Have only one person from your group log in to book a tee time. Duplicate bookings by multiple

players lead to restricted availability for others. Canceling an unneeded time later is not permitted and may result in booking restrictions.



- Maintain a pace of play of four hours and 15 minutes or less for 18 holes.
- Repair divots, fix ball marks and rake bunkers after use.
- Adhere to cart directional signs and keep carts on the path whenever possible.

For detailed guidelines, please review the **Golf Course Operating Rules**.



RAKE & FIX YOUR DIVOTS

DECEMBER 2024

TRY BFFORF YOU BUY

The pro shop has a variety of golf clubs available to try before buying. To borrow or "demo" a club, you must be playing a round and leave your resident ID with the pro shop. Each player is allowed to borrow a club up to two times.

If you find a club you like, pro shop staff are happy to help you order it. And don't forget—residents receive special pricing on all golf products!





The annual trail fee for personal golf carts will be charged to your golf account in January, covering one household unless you own two carts, in which case two fees apply. The fee is player-specific, so only residents who pay the fee can use it. Borrowing a cart

incurs a daily trail fee, but frequent borrowers can opt for an annual fee valid through December.

GRF GOLF FEES RESOLUTION

Review the 2025 GRF golf fees resolution and list here.



Understanding the "provisional ball" rule can improve your game and speed up play. Play a provisional ball if your original ball may be out of bounds or lost in the general area, but not if it may be in a penalty area marked by yellow or red stakes/paint. Here's how to do it correctly:

- Declare your intent: If you hit another ball without declaring it, the extra ball is in play with a one-shot penalty, even if the original ball is later found.
- Identify the balls: Mark the original and provisional balls to distinguish them.
- Play the provisional: Continue playing it until you reach the area where the original ball might be.
- If the original is found: Cancel strokes made with the provisional and play the original ball.
- No provisional option: If the original ball is in bounds, even if unplayable, you cannot use the provisional.

Scan this QR code to sign in to your ForeUp account and schedule a tee time.

